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DATED at Kingston, Ontario

this—16th

BY-LAW NO. 87-151
A BY-LAW TO DESIGNATE CERTAIN PROPERTIES TO BE OF HISTORIC
AND/OR ARCHITECTURAL VALUE OR INTEREST PURSUANT TO THE

PROVISIONS OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT

PASSED: May 12, 1987

WHEREAS Section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act,

R.S.0. 1080, Chapter 337 authorizes the Council of a
municipality to enact by-laws to designate real property,
including all buildings and structures thereon, to be of
architectural or historic value or interest;

AND WHEREAS notice of intention to designate certain

properties within the municipality, as set out in Schedule

"A" hereto, was served on the owners of the property and on
the Ontario Heritage Foundation on the 26th day of

March, 1987 and was published in the Whig-Standard on

March 26, 1987, April 2, 1987 and April 9, 1987;

AND WHEREAS no notice of objection to the proposed
designation was served on the Clerk of the City of
Kingston;

THEREFORE the Council of The Corporation of the City
of Kingston enacts as follows:

1. There are designated as being of historic value or
interest the following real properties in the City of

Kingston:
(a) 2 Beverley Street
(b) 62-68 Brock Street
(c) 2-6 Cataraqui Street
(d) 67 Colborne Street .
(e) 59 Gore Street ~
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62-64 College Street

This large stone double hcouse was built in 1841 to plans by
Andrew Drummond and occupied by brummcond and John Mowat,
The first Principal of Queen's, Thomas Liddell, later
occupied Mowat's section, The house retains its original
casement windows and shutters,

248 Division Street (Kelso Cottage)

This small stone Ontario cottage with central gable and
hiproofed verandah was built about 1840 for Adam Laidlaw,
whose descendants occupied it to 1916.

329 Division Street "Bishop's Folly"

Arch Deacon G, O, Stuart started this building in 1861 but
it was not finished for a number of years after his death,
Built of smoothly dressed limestone, the large two storey
dwelling has a central projection rising to a grand
pediment flanked by large stone chimneys, The rear has an
unusual semi-circular projection,

165 King Street West

The front, square, truncated hiproofed section of this
large dwelling was built in 1878 for William Downing, a
brewer, In 1915 William Newlands designed the alterations
and additions in keeping with the original house.

181 King Street West

Architect Colin Drever designed this 1924 brick dwelling
for prof., Arthur C., Neish of Queen's. The central entrance
with fan light and side lights, protected by a small arched
roof portico, is the main feature of this well-proportioned
house. '

271=-279 King Street West

This brick terrace of five dwellings is all that remains of
the three terraces designed in 1853 by William Coverdale to
house the workers at Morton's Brewery. They were later
known as Newman's Cottages. FEach unit has a high gable
with a carpenter's Gothic arched window, The whole terrace
is joined by a one storey verandah,

437 King Street West "Copsworth"

Built for James Craig, grocer, in 1878 this building was
designed by the firm Power and Son, where William Newlands
was working before he set up his own office in 1882. The
stuccoed dwelling has a complex, irregular plan; the high
pitched gable roof has a number of different sized
projections with sharp high gables and a narrow three
storey tower. The hip roofed porch is notable for its
decorative balustrade and elaborate traillage,
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